
GOVERNMENT OF THE ][)ISTRJCT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Directar 
ll>epartment of Transportation va 14:iL f/.e 4/,£ou 

From: Richard S. Nero, Jr. t'2. N 
Jl)eputy Director of Operations 

Date: 

Re: 

OCT 17 2013 

Notice of Filing Date. _/,__o_,_/-'1 ...... :£~/"""'1'--''o...£1 __ BZA Application No. 
r 1 

The above cit.ed application is beiag ref~rred to you for informational, purposes Oll1ly, unless 

DDO'f's review and report on this matter is otherwise requested by the Office of Plal!lning (OP). 

Tllne cootact person at tbe OP is .Jennifer Steingasser, whc1 can.be reached on 202-442-8808. 

Tbe approximate public bearing date for this matter is ___ \,___,2-::;:__+{__._t .... ~~-.,..... 

Hf you lluave any Q1Destio!lls~ please call Cliffon:l Moy, Secretary to the BZA, on 20'2-7~7-631 t. 

BOARD OF zoNING ADJUsTMENT 
Dhtrid or Columbia 

CASE NO. 1 r' n 
JOOIIBITNO. I~ 

..... ·-··-·----
·~41 4'1' Street. ~·. W .. Suite 200/210,$. 11/ashington. D.C 20001 
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District of Columbia
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